



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North

(202) 724-5454 www.oiva.dc.gov/

EMERGENCY

Police Services, Call 911

311 City Services (Outside DC 202-734-4404)

SHELTERS AND HOMELESSNESS

DC 24 Hour Emergency Shelter Hotline & Hypothermia Hotline 800-535-7252

Homeless Call Center 800-273-8255

Homeless Veterans Chat Text to: 838255

Hypothermia/Hyperthermia Hotline 311 or 202-399-7093

VA Veterans Homelessness 202-636-7660

VA Community Resource and Referral Center, 1500 Franklin Street, NE

Website:

https://www.washingtondc.va.gov/locations/Community_Resource_and_Referral_Center_CR_RC.asp

Men's Shelters

Emergency Shelter – Catholic Charities 801 East Men's Shelter 202-561-4014

801 East, 2700 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE

Central Union Mission 202-745-7118

65 Massachusetts Ave, NW

New York Avenue Shelter 202-832-2359

1355 New York Ave., NE

Women's Shelters

Harriet Tubman, 1900 Massachusetts Ave., SE 202-491-4152

John Young Center for Women 202-636-8469

Open Door Shelter, 425 2nd Street, NW 202-639-8093

Family Shelters

Coalition for the Homeless Spring Road Shelter 202-726-2203

Community of Hope Girard Street Shelter 202-232-7356

DC General Family Shelter 202-547-5702

Virginia Williams Family Resource Center (8:30am-4:00pm) 202-526-0017

Day Shelters

Capitol Hill Group Ministry, 1338 G Street, SE 202-544-0631

(Monday – Saturday 9am-6pm. Showers, laundry, kitchen) Website: www.chgm.net

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

DC Department of Mental Health (DMH) 24-Hour Helpline 202-793-4357

DMH, 35 K St., NE, 8:30am-3pm 202-442-4202

Mental Health Crisis Hotline 888-793-4357

Neighbor's Consejo 202-234-6855

Website: www.neighbors.org/en/home

SEXUAL ASSAULT

DC Rape Crisis Center 202-333-7273

Human Trafficking National Resource Center 888-373-7888

National Sexual Assault Hotline 800-656-4673

Network for Victim Recovery of DC 202-742-1727

Sexual Assault Unit 202-727-3700

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Child Abuse Hotline 202-671-7233

DC Safe – 24 Hour domestic violence line 800-407-5048

House of Ruth 202-667-7001

Website: www.houseofruth.org

My Sister's Place 202-529-5991

24-Hour hotline, shelter, and counseling for battered women and their children

Website: www.mysistersplacedc.org/

National Domestic Violence Hotline 800-799-7233

FOOD

Brighter Day Family Center 202-562-0600

421 Alabama Ave, SE (11am-2p Wednesday and Thursday for food emergency and

clothing)

Website: www.aps-ch.org

Charlie's Place 202-232-2995

1830 Connecticut Ave, NW (Monday-Friday 9am-5pm)

Website: www.charliesplacedc.org/

Families Moving Forward Food Pantry 202-299-0031

North Capitol Collaborative, Inc., 2000 Rhode Island Ave, NE

WHITE HOUSE VETERAN HOTLINE 855-948-2311

VETERANS AFFAIRS HOTLINE 844-698-2311

CRISIS HOTLINE 800-273-8255 x 1

ANONYMOUS TIP LINE 202-727-9099

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION 800-772-1213 or

TTY: 800-325-0778

VETERANS AFFAIRS HEALTHCARE LINE 877-222-8387

VA Office of Inspector General Complaint Line 800-488-8244

2041 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE, Suite 304

Website: www.va.gov/oig/hotline/

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Ave., NW

Website: <https://va.gov/>



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North
(202) 724-5454 www.oiva.dc.gov/

Federal VA Resources

Appointment Call Center	202-745-8577
VA Benefits	800-827-1000
eBenefits	Website: www.ebenefits.va.gov
Caregiver Support	855-260-3274
Website: www.caregiver.va.gov	
Civilian Health and Medical Program (CHAMPVA)	800-733-8387
CRRC (Community Resource and Referral Center)	202-636-7660
Website:	
www.washingtondc.va.gov/locations/Community_Resource_and_Referral_Center_CRRC.asp	
Disability	800-827-1000
Disability and Pension	800-829-4833
Discrimination – Office of Resolution Management	800-737-3361
Health Care	877-222-8387
Washington DC VA Medical Center	202-745-8000
Pension	877-294-6380
Billing Issues – Compliance & Business Integrity	866-842-4357
Education Benefits	888-442-4551
Website: www.gibill.va.gov	
Military Records	866-584-2344
U.S. National Archives and Records Administration	866-272-6272
Website: https://www.archives.gov/veterans	
Whistleblower Reprisal – Office of Special Counsel	
800-872-9855	
DC Field Office US Department of Housing and Urban Development	202-275-9200
820 Frist Street, NE, Suite 300, Marvin Turner	
Website: https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD	
Women Veterans	877-222-8387
Website: www.womenshealth.va.gov	

Surrounding State Resources

Maryland VA	301-791-0356
Website: http://weterans.maryland.gov/maryland-department-of-veterans-affairs-service-benefits-program/	
Virginia VA	804-786-0286
Website: http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/	

Deceased Veterans

Bereavement Counseling	202-461-6530
Email: vetcenter.bereavement@va.gov	
Website: https://www.vetcenter.va.gov/bereavement_counseling.asp	
Burial and Memorial Benefits	Website: www.cem.va.gov
Headstones and Markers	800-697-6947
U.S. National Archives and Records Administration	866-272-6272
Website: https://www.archives.gov/veterans	
National Cemetery Administration	
Website: https://www.cem.va.gov/burial_benefits/	
National Cemetery Administration	314-416-6310
Kathy Wooldridge, Director, St. Louis, MO	Email: Kathy.Wooldridge@va.gov
National Cemetery Scheduling Office	800-535-1117
Pre-Need Determination of Eligibility for Burial in a VA National Cemetery	
Mail VA Form 40-10007 application to:	
National Cemetery Scheduling Office	
P.O. Box 510543	
St. Louis, MO 63151	
Website: https://www.cem.va.gov/cem/pre-need/	
Presidential Memorial Certificate Program	202-565-4964

District Level Resources

DC Office on Aging	202-724-5626
500 K Street, NE (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)	
Website: https://dcoa.dc.gov/	
Department of Behavioral Health	202-673-2200
64 New York Avenue, NE, 3 rd Floor (Monday – Friday, 8:15am-5pm)	
Email: dbh@dc.gov	
Website: www.dbh.dc.gov	
DC Department of Corrections	202-673-7316
2000 14 th Street, NW, Seventh Floor (Monday-Friday, 8am-5pm)	
Email: doc@dc.gov	
Website: http://www.doc.dc.gov	
DC Office of the Deputy Mayor for Health and Human Services	202-727-7973
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 223 (Monday-Friday, 9am-5:30)	
Website: https://dmhhs.dc.gov/	



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North
(202) 724-5454 www.oiva.dc.gov/

DC Office of Disability Rights 202-724-5055
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 729 North (Monday – Friday, 8:30am-5:30pm)
Email: odr@dc.gov
Website: www.odr.dc.gov

Department on Disability Services 202-730-1700
250 E Street, NW (Monday – Friday 8:15am-4:15pm)
Email: dds@dc.gov
Website: <https://dds.dc.gov/agency/departments-disability-services>

DC Office of Employee Appeals 202-727-0004
1100 4th Street, SW, Suite 620 East
Website: www.oea.dc.gov

Dept. of Employment Services (DOES) 202-724-7000
4058 Minnesota Avenue, NE (Monday – Thursday, 8:30am-4:30pm, Friday 9:30am-4:30pm)
Website: www.does.dc.gov Email: does@dc.gov

Department of Health 202-442-5955
899 North Capitol Street, NE (Monday-Friday 8:15am-4:45pm) Email: doh@dc.gov
Website: www.doh.dc.gov

Department of Health Care Finance 202-442-5988
441 4th Street, NW, 900 South (Monday-Friday, 8:15am-4:45pm)
Email: dhcf@dc.gov
Website: <http://www.dhcf.dc.gov>

Department of Housing and Community Development 202-442-7200
1800 Martin Luther King Avenue, SE (Monday-Friday, 8:15am-4:45pm; Monday-Friday, 8:30am-3:30pm, Housing Resource Center)
Email: dhcd@dc.gov
Website: <http://www.dhcd.dc.gov>

Department of Human Resources 202-442-9700
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 330 South (Monday – Friday, 8am-5pm)
Email: dchr@dc.gov
Website: <http://www.dchr.dc.gov>

DC Office of Human Rights 202-727-4559
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 570 North (Monday – Friday, 8:30am-5pm)
Email: ohr@dc.gov
Website: <http://www.ohr.dc.gov>

Department of Human Services 202-671-4200
64 New York Avenue, NE, 6th Floor
Open Monday to Friday 8:15am – 4:45pm
Website: <https://dhs.dc.gov/>

DC Office of the Inspector General 202-727-2540
717 14th Street, NW, 5th Floor (Monday-Friday, 8am-5:30pm)
Email: oig@dc.gov
Website: <http://www.oig.dc.gov>

Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking 202-727-8000
810 First Street, NE, Suite 701 (Monday-Friday, 8:15am-4:45pm)
Email: disb@dc.gov
Website: <http://www.disb.dc.gov>

DC Office of Labor Relations and Collective Bargaining 202-724-4953
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 820 North (Monday-Friday, 9am-5:30pm)
Email: olrcb.eom@dc.gov
Website: www.olrcb.dc.gov

DC Office of LGBTQ Affairs 202-727-9493
2000 14th Street, NW, Second Floor (Monday – Friday, 9am-5pm)
Email: lgbtq@dc.gov
Website: www.glbt.dc.gov

Department of Parks and Recreation 202-673-7647
1250 U Street, NW, 2nd Floor (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5:30pm)
Email: dpr@dc.gov
Website: www.dpr.dc.gov

DC Office of Partnerships and Grant Services 202-727-8900
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 707 North (Monday-Friday, 9am-5pm)
Email: opgs.eom@dc.gov
Website: www.opgs.dc.gov

DC Office of Police Complaints 202-727-3838
1400 I Street, NW, Suite 700 (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)
Email: dpw@dc.gov
Website: www.policecomplaints.dc.gov

Department of Public Works 202-673-6833
2000 14th Street, NW (Monday-Friday, 8:15am-4:45pm)
Email: dpw@dc.gov
Website: www.dpw.dc.gov

DC Retirement Board 202-343-3200
900 7th Street, NW, 2nd Floor (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)
Email: dcrb@dc.gov
Website: www.dcrb.dc.gov

Department of Small and Local Business Development 202-727-3900
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 850 North (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)
Email: dsldb@dc.gov
Website: www.dsldb.dc.gov



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

DC Office of Religious Affairs	202-442-8122
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 332	
Email: religious.affairs@dc.gov	
Website: www.ora.dc.gov	
DC Office of Returning Citizens	202-715-7670
2100 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue, SE (Monday to Friday, 9am-5pm)	
Email: orca@dc.gov	
Website: www.orca.dc.gov	
DC Office of Risk Management	202-727-8600
441 4 th Street, NW, Suite 800 South (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)	
Email: orm@dc.gov	
Website: www.orm.dc.gov	
DC Office of the Tenant Advocate	202-719-6560
2000 14 th Street, NW, Suite 300 North (Monday-Friday, 8:45-4:45; Walk-ins, Monday – Friday, 9am-4pm)	
Website: www.ota.dc.gov	
DC Office on Woman's Policy and Initiatives	202-442-8150
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 327 (Monday-Friday, 9am-5pm)	
Email: women.@dc.gov	
Website: www.owpi.dc.gov	
Department of Youth Rehabilitation Services	202-299-5362
450 H Street, NW (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)	
Website: https://dyrs.dc.gov/	
Disability & Compensation, Pension	202-273-5674
Provides information on status of disability and compensation claims	202-273-7453
Call from 8am-4:30pm	
Federal Public Defender for the District of Columbia	202-208-7500
625 Indiana Ave, NW	
Website: www.dc.fd.org	
Health Benefit Exchange Authority	202-715-7576
1225 Eye Street, NW, Suite 400 (Monday-Friday, 8am-5:30pm)	
Website: https://hbx.dc.gov/	
Metropolitan Police Department	202-727-9099
300 Indiana Avenue, NW, Room 5059	
Website: http://mpdc.dc.gov	
Public Defender Service for the District of Columbia	202-628-1200
633 Indiana Ave, NW	
Website: http://www.pdsdc.org/	

US Department of Housing and Urban Development	202-708-1112
451 7 th Street, SW	
Website: https://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD	
Washington DC Medical Center	202-745-8000
50 Irving Street, NW	
Website: https://www.washingtondc.va.gov/	

DD214 Upgrades

The American Legion Referrals	Call MOVA: 202-724-5454
Veterans Consortium Pro Bono Program Referrals	Call MOVA: 202-724-5454
Website: https://www.vetsprobono.org/	

Family Services

Child Abuse Hotline	202-671-7233
Child and Family Services Agency	202-442-6100
200 I Street, SE (Monday-Friday, 8:15am-4:45pm)	
Website: https://cfsa.dc.gov/	
Child Support Services Division	202-442-9900
441 4 th street, NW, Suite 550 North (Monday-Friday, 8:15am-4:45pm)	
Website: https://cssd.dc.gov/	

Food

Anacostia Community Outreach	202-889-5607
Food pantry, clothing, bank, rental and utility assistance	
Assumption Church	202-561-5941
Pope Francis Center, 3401 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20032	
MWF 9-12pm food (Bring Your Own Bag) for ward 8 residents (clothing to open in October 2017)	
Website: http://assumptiondc.org/	
Community Family Life Services	202-347-0511
Tuesday food distribution 10 – 12pm	
305 E Street, NW	
Website: http://www.cflsdc.org/housing-programs	
Food and Friends	202-863-6700
Mission of Love	301-333-4440
6180 Old Central Avenue, Capital Heights, MD 20743	
Director Ana Buneo	
Provide clothing, furniture and food	
Website: http://www.molcinc.org/	



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North
(202) 724-5454 www.ova.dc.gov/

Families Moving Forward Food Pantry 202-299-0031

North Capitol Collaborative, Inc
2000 Rhode Island Ave, NE (Open every 2nd and 4th Thursday of every month from 10am-4pm)

The Salvation Army – Sherman Avenue Corps 202-829-0100

3335 Sherman Avenue, NW
Provides food assistance, community programs, spiritual care and worship, and seasonal assistance

Website: www.salvationarmynca.org

SHARE Food Network 301-864-3115

3222 Hubbard Road, Landover, MD 20785 Toll Free: 1-800-21-SHARE
Website: <http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/share/>

Addiction/Substance Abuse Treatment Programs

APRA Assessment & Referrals 202-727-8473

75 P Street, NE (7am-6pm)
Website: <https://dbh.dc.gov/page/apra>

Clean and Sober Streets 202-783-7343

425 2nd Street, NW (9am-7pm)
Website: <http://www.cleanandsoberstreets.org/Welcome.html>

The Salvation Army - Harbor Light Centers 202-269-6333

2100 New York Avenue NE, Washington, DC 20002
Provides substance abuse, detoxification services, residential treatment, transitional housing, and outpatient treatment
Website: www.salvationarmynca.org

S.O.M.E. So Others Might Eat 202-797-8806

Inpatient, 90-day program in WVA
60 "O" Street NW
Drop-in Groups (71 "O" Street NW) Monday – Friday 8:45am-9:45am
Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Behavioral Health

Anacostia Center for Psychotherapy and Counseling 202-561-1423

2025 Martin Luther King
Parenting classes, reunification parenting counseling, substance abuse counseling, marriage counseling, anger management, and medication management

Better Way Program

202-396-4290

4601 Sheriff Road NE
Offers individual and group counseling, relapse prevention services, anger management, health education, HIV/AIDS testing
Website: <http://thebetterwayprogram.org/>

Family Preservation Services 202-543-0387

3341 Benning Road NE For applications call Access Helpline 888-793-4357

Francis And Associates 202-638-6942

601 Pennsylvania Ave SE, Suite 9005

Give an Hour 240-668-4365

Please use email for referrals: info@giveanhour.org

Headstrong 212-746-5684

Cost-free, paperwork-free, and bureaucracy-free organization offering outpatient therapy to post 9/11 combat veterans, and veterans who have experiences MST of all eras.

Email: info@getheadstrong.org

Melwood Veterans Services Operation: Tohidu 301-599-4550

Travis Rahill Email: trahill@melwood.org

Neighbor's Consejo 202-234-6855

Website: www.neighbors.org/en/home

Stan Tucker, MSW Washington DC Vet Center 202-745-8000 x 53209

1250 Taylor Street, NW

Case Management

Columbia Heights Family Support Collaborative 202-518-6737

1816 12th St, NW #201
Provides workforce development, youth violence, social work, case management, parenting classes, etc. **Wards 1 & 2**
Website: <http://wearecsc.org/>

East River Family Strengthening Collaborative 202-397-7300

3917 Minnesota Avenue, NE, Washington, DC 20019
Website: <http://erfsc.org/>

Serving Together Referrals Call MOVA: 202-724-5454

Clothing

Anacostia Community Outreach 202-889-5607

Food pantry, clothing, bank, rental and utility assistance
Website: <http://www.anacostiaoutreach.org/>



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North
(202) 724-5454 www.oa.dc.gov/

Bread for the City 202-561-8584

1640 Good Hope Rd. SE
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 10am-2pm. Bring your own bag.
Website: <https://breadforthecity.org/>

Community Family Life Services 202-347-0511

Thursday women's clothing day and Friday men's clothing day
305 E Street, NW
Website: <http://www.cflsdc.org/housing-programs>

Goodwill 202-715-2658

2200 South Dakota Ave., NE
Website: <http://www.dcgoodwill.org/>

Mission of Love 301-333-4440

6180 Old Central Avenue, Capital Heights, MD 20743
Director Ana Buneo
Provide clothing, furniture and food
Website: <http://www.molcinc.org/>

A Wider Circle Referrals Call MOVA: 202-724-5454

So Others Might Eat (S.O.M.E.) 202-797-8806

71 "O" Street NW
Tuesday, Thursday names A-L; Wednesday, Friday names M-Z; men 8:30-9:30am,
women 10-11am, and children's items: once a month MWF 9:45-10:45am and
1:45-2:45pm
Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Dental

Catholic Charities' Spanish Catholic Center 202-939-2400 x 4

1618 Monroe Street, NW
Website: <https://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/scc/>

So Others Might Eat (S.O.M.E.) 202-797-8806

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Unity Health Care 202-745-4300, Ext. 430

Website: <https://unityhealthcare.org/find-a-center>

Eye Care

Exams – So Others Might Eat (S.O.M.E.) 202-797-8806

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Furniture (Call first)

Central Union Mission, 3182 B Bladensburg Road, MD 202-529-0165

Mission of Love 301-333-4440

6180 Old Central Avenue, Capital Heights, MD 20743
Provide clothing, furniture and food
Website: <http://www.molcinc.org/>

S.O.M.E., 71 "O" Street NW 202-797-8806 x 2104

Furniture Available Monday – Friday 11am-3pm
Obtain referral Monday – Friday 8am-11am, bring photo ID and Lease
Website: <http://some.org/services/>

A Wider Circle Referrals Call MOVA: 202-724-5454

HIV Testing & Support

Family and Medical Counseling Service 202-889-7900

2041 MLK Jr. Ave., SE
Website: <https://www.fmcsinc.org/>

Carl Vogel Center 202-638-0750

1012 14th Street, NW, Suite 700

Housing

Marshall Heights Community Services 202-396-1200

3939 Benning Road, NE
Provide supportive and affordable housing, inclusionary zoning affordable housing
program for **Ward 7**
Website: <http://www.mhcdo.org/>

Neighbor's Consejo 202-234-6855

3118 16th St., NW
Provide residential and transitional housing for the homeless
Website: www.neighbors.org/en/home

The Salvation Army District Emergency Assistance

Provides eviction prevention, utility termination prevention, food
9am to 5pm; Monday to Friday
Website: www.salvationarmynca.org

Wards 1-4

202-332-5000

1434 Harvard Street, NW, Washington, DC 20009

Wards 5-8

202-678-9770

3101 Martin Luther King Jr Ave, SE, Washington, DC 20032



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North
(202) 724-5454 www.ova.dc.gov/

S.O.M.E. So Others Might Eat

Single Room Occupancy 202-797-8806 x1137
Family Housing 202-292-4494
Senior Housing (60+) 202-292-4493
Website: <http://some.org/services/>
Victory Housing (ADW program)
301-493-6000

Housing - ERAP

Catholic Charities

The Southeast Family Center 202-338-3100
2812 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE, (call-in Monday 9am-11am weekly)
Website: www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

Housing Counseling Services, INC. 202-667-7006

2410 17th Street, NW, Suite 100, (Call-in First business day of each month)
Website: <http://housingetc.org/> HCS Central Intake Phone 202-667-7339

Salvation Army 202-332-5000

National Capital Area Command, 1434 Harvard St, NW, Suite B
Website: www.salvationarmynca.org

The United Planning Organization 202-562-3800

2907 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20032
Must call to schedule appointment. WRITS can walk-in. Open 9am-4pm
Website: www.upo.org

Housing - Families

Coalition for the Homeless Spring Road Center (Temp) 202-726-2203

Community of Hope Girard Street Shelter (Temp) 202-232-7356

Virginia Williams Family Resource Center (Temp) 202-526-0017

Foreclosure Assistance

Central American Resource Center 202-328-9799

1460 Columbia Road, NW
Website: www.carecendc.org

DC Homesaver Program

Website:
<http://dchfa.org/DCHFAHome/Homebuyers/ForeclosurePrevention/tabid/217/Default.aspx>

Housing Counseling Services

2410 17th Street, NW 202-667-7006

Website: www.housingetc.org

Latino Economic Development Corporation 202-588-5102

2316 18th Street, NW
Website: www.ledcdc.org

Lydia's House 202-373-1050

3939 South Capitol Street, SW
Website: www.lydiashousendc.org

University Legal Services 202-547-4747

220 I Street, NE, Suite 130
Website: www.uls-dc.org

University Legal Services at DHCD Housing Resource Center 202-889-2196

1800 Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave, SE
Website: www.uls-dc.org

University Legal Services, Far NE at Lloyd E. Smith Center 202-396-1201

3939 Benning Road NE
Website: www.uls-dc.org

Housing - Transitional

DC General Family Shelter 202-547-5702

Catholic Charities TEN Program

202-373-0112
Website: <https://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/housing-shelter/ten/>

Catholic Charities Family in Transition Program 202-772-4363

Website: http://www.catholiccharitiesoregon.org/services_housing_transition.asp

Coalition for the Homeless 202-610-5560

Website: <http://www.dccfh.org/>

Community of Hope, Hope Apartments 202-563-1060

Website: <https://www.communityofhopedc.org/>

Transitional Housing Corp, Partner Arms III 202-291-5535

DCHD Housing Resource Center 202-442-9505

1800 MLK Ave., SE (8:30am – 3:30pm)
Housing options: www.dchousingsearch.org

Employment Services

Columbia Heights Family Support Collaborative 202-518-6737

1816 12th St, NW #201
Provides workforce development, youth violence, social work, case management, parenting classes, etc. **Wards 1 & 2**
Website: <http://wearecsc.org/>



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Dept. of Employment Services (DOES) 202-724-7000

4058 Minnesota Avenue, NE (Monday – Thursday, 8:30am-4:30pm, Friday 9:30am-4:30pm)

Website: www.does.dc.gov

Email: does@dc.gov

S.O.M.E. 202-292-4460

Solomon G. Brown Building, 2300 MLK Ave, SE, 4th Floor, walk-ins accepted
Wednesday and Friday at 8:30am sharp or by appointment

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Vocational Rehabilitation – U.S. Dept of Veterans Affairs 202-461-9610

Legal Services

Bread for the City, (Monday –Thursday, 9am-5pm)

1525 7th Street, NW (NW & NE residents) 202-480-8950

1640 Good Hope Rd., SE (SW & SE residents) 202-791-3982

Website: <https://breadforthecity.org/>

Catholic Charities Legal Network 202-350-4305

924 G St., NW, Washington, DC 20001

Website: <https://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/>

The Children's Law Center, (Monday – Friday, 9am-5pm) 202-467-4900 x 3

Representation, Children (priority), Kinship caregivers (aunts, uncles, grandparents, siblings, and caretakers, no parents), custody, domestic violence, adoption

Website: <http://www.childrenslawcenter.org/>

DC Employment Justice Center 202-319-1000

1640 Good Hope Road, SE (last Saturday of the month, 10am-12pm)

1525 7th St, NW (All Wednesdays, 6-9pm)

2811 Pennsylvania Ave, SE (First and Third Friday of the Month, 12:30-3:30pm)

DC Reduced Fee Lawyer & Mediator Referral Service

Provide a list of lawyers with an affordable legal assistance in Family law, civil rights, criminal, estate/wills, and elder

Website: <http://www.dcreducedfeelawyers.org/>

Legal Aid Society 202-628-1161

1331 H Street, NW, Suite 350 (Walk-in Monday 12:30-6pm & Thursday 12:30-4pm)

Anacostia Profession Building, 2041 Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave, SE, Suite 201

(Monday & Thursday, 10am-1:30pm)

Representation in family, housing, and consumer law, and provide referrals

Website: <http://legalaiddc.org>

Legal Counsel for the Elderly and the Legal Hotline for the Elderly 202-434-2170

Must be a DC Resident and over 60** (Monday – Friday, (9am-4:30pm)

Website: <http://www.aarp.org/lce/lce-programs/>



GOVERNMENT OF THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
MURIEL BOWSER, MAYOR

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North

(202) 724-5454 www.ova.dc.gov/

So Others Might Eat (S.O.M.E.)

202-797-8806

60 "O" Street NW

Fridays at 1pm

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Multi-Door Dispute Resolution Division 202-879-1549

DC Superior Court, Building C, 410 E Street, NW (Monday – Friday, 8:30am – 5pm)

Neighborhood Legal Services Program of the District of Columbia 202-832-6577

680 Rhode Island Ave, NE

4609 Polk Street, NE

2811 Pennsylvania Ave, SE

Website: www.nlsp.org

University Legal Services 202-547-4747

Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless 202-328-5500

Whitman-Walker Clinic Legal Services 202-939-7627

Monday – Friday, 9am-5:30pm

Website: <http://www.wwc.org/Legal/Serv.htm>

Veterans Consortium Pro Bono Program Toll Free: 888-838-7727

2101 L Street, NW, Suite 420

Website: <https://www.vetsprobono.org/>

LEGAL SERVICES – DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Break the Cycle 202-849-6289

Representation ages 12-24

Email: legalservices@breakthecycle.org

Website: <http://www.breakthecycle.org>

Domestic Violence Resource Clinic (Wednesday 1pm-3:30pm) 202-425-7573

400 I Street, SW

Email: clinic@dcvlp.org

Legal Aid Society 202-628-1161

1331 H Street, NW, Suite 350 (Walk-in Monday 12:30-6pm & Thursday 12:30-4pm)

Website: <http://legalaiddc.org>

Neighborhood Legal Services Program of the District of Columbia 202-832-6577

Website: <http://www.nlsp.org/services.htm>

LGBTQ Support

VA Caregiver Support Line 855-260-3274

Crisis Hotline 800-273-8255 x 1

The Campbell Center 202-684-7015

2759 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave, SE, Suite 201 Email: idenmccollum@gmail.com

Help overcoming mental health challenges, wellness and recovery

Website: <http://www.thecampbellcenter.org>



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North

(202) 724-5454 www.ova.dc.gov/

Carl Vogel Center 202-638-0750

1012 14th St, NW, Suite 700

Health care support responding to needs of people with HIV/AIDS

Sexual Minority Youth Assistance League 202-546-5940

410 7th Street, SE

Email: info@smyal.org

Website: <http://www.smyal.org>

Whitman-Walker Clinic 202-745-7000

1701 14th Street, NW

Email: info@whitman-walker.org

Provides medical and dental care, HIV education, prevention, and testing, legal services, case management, and a food bank

Website: <http://www.whitman-walker.org/page.aspx?pid=399>

Library

DC Public Library 202-727-0321

(Internet, computer classes, movies, free children's programs)

901 G Street, NW, (or call for 25 branch offices)

Medical

So Others Might Eat (S.O.M.E.) Medical Clinic 202-797-8806

60 "O" Street NW

Walk-ins at 8am or by appointment Tuesday – Friday

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Washington DC Medical Center 202-745-8000

50 Irving Street, NW

Website: <https://www.washingtondc.va.gov/>

Washington, DC Medical Clinic 202-939-2400 x 922

1618 Monroe St, NW

Appointments and Cancellations 202-939-2400 x 923

8:30am-5pm Monday to Friday

Phone

Assurance Wireless (free phone with 250 minutes/month) 888-898-4888

Prison Outreach

Community Family Life Services 202-347-0511

Women's Reentry Program 305 E Street, NW

Prison Outreach Ministry

202-772-4300, ext. 040

924 G Street, NW

Welcome Home Reentry Program

Unity Health Care

202-610-7160 x 7062

1500 Galen Street, SE

Website: www.catholiccharities.org/welcomehome/

Public Assistance

American Red Cross of the National Capital Area 202-728-6670

2025 E Street, NW

Anacostia Community Outreach 202-889-5607

Food pantry, clothing, bank, rental and utility assistance

Anacostia Community Service Center 202-610-5900

1649 Good Hope Rd, SE, Washington, DC 20020

Mainly wards 7 & 8, but all welcome, provides ERAP housing, shelter, adult education and training in CDL, EMT, plumbing, maintenance, culinary arts, electrical, etc.

Answers, Please! 202-463-6211

Links residents to other resources

Bread for the City – Southeast Center 202-561-8587

1640 Good Hope Road, SE, DC (Monday – Thursday 9am-5pm & Friday 9am-12pm)

Bread for the City – Northwest Center 202-265-2400

1525 7th Street, NW, DC (Monday – Thursday 8:30am-5pm & Friday 8:30am-13pm)

Community Family Life Services 202-347-0511

305 E Street, NW

Website: <http://www.cflsdc.org/>

Far Southeast Family Strengthening Collaborative 202-889-1425

2041 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE, Suite 304

The Greater Washington Urban League 202-265-8200

2901 14th Street, NW, Washington, DC, 20009

Website: www.gwul.org

Paralyzed Veterans of America 800-424-8200

801 Eighteenth Street, NW

Salvation Army -The Solomon G. Brown Social Services Center

202-678-9701

2300 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20020

Serving Together (Monday-Friday, 9am-4:30pm) 855-738-7176

U.S. Vets 202-573-4961

The Vets Group

1200 18th Street, NW, Suite LL-100, Washington, DC 20036

Joe Wynn support@vetsgroup.org



MAYOR'S OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

District of Columbia Resource Guide

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 870 North

(202) 724-5454 www.oava.dc.gov/

Virginia Williams Family Resource Center 202-399-7093
920- A Rhode Island Avenue, NE, Washington, DC, 20018
Website: <http://www.dccfh.org/need-help/community-resources>

Rental/Mortgage/Utility Assistance

Community Partnership (Virginia Williams Center) 202-312-5510

33 N Street, NE

DC Energy Assistance Program 311 or 202-673-6750

Greater Washington Urban League (Ward 5) 202-529-8701 x 210

HUD's Making Home Affordable Program

Website: www.makinghomeaffordable.gov

The Salvation Army District Emergency Assistance

Provides eviction prevention, utility termination prevention, food

9am to 5pm; Monday to Friday

Website: www.salvationarmynca.org

Wards 1-4 202-332-5000

1434 Harvard Street, NW, Washington, DC 20009

Wards 5-8 202-678-9770

3101 Martin Luther King Jr Ave, SE, Washington, DC 20032

Strong Families (DC Dept. of Human Services) 202-698-4293

United Planning Organization (UPO) Petey Green Center 202-562-3800

Senior Citizens

DC Office on Aging 202-724-5626

500 K Street, NE (Monday-Friday, 8:30am-5pm)

Legal Counsel for the Elderly and the Legal Hotline for the Elderly 202-434-2170

Must be a DC Resident and over 60** (Monday – Friday, (9am-4:30pm)

Website: <http://www.aarp.org/lce/lce-programs/>

Pension 877-294-6380

S.O.M.E. So Others Might Eat

Senior Housing (60+) 202-292-4493

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Showers

S.O.M.E. 202-797-8806

71 "O" Street NW (Men 7am-9:30am; Women 10am-10:45am)

Website: <http://some.org/services/>

Transportation

Veterans Transportation Services George Caldwell: 202-745-8000 x 56400

50 Irving Street, NW, Washington, DC 20422

Washington DC VA Medical Center

Email: George.Caldwell@va.gov

Website: <https://www.washingtondc.va.gov/>

Women & Children

Women Veterans Call Center 855-829-6636

Website: www.womenshealth.va.gov

Turning Point 202-250-7720

Two-year transitional housing program that equips women with tools to live independently and prepare them for the road ahead

1434 Harvard Street NW, Washington, DC 20009

Columbia Heights Family Support Collaborative 202-518-6737

1816 12th St, NW #201

Provides workforce development, youth violence, social work, case management, parenting classes, etc. **Wards 1 & 2**

Website: <http://wearecsc.org/>

Lutheran Social Services of the National Capital Area 202-723-3000

4406 Georgia Avenue, NW

Provide children services, refugee and immigrant services, HIV/AIDS support, and the Youth Haven program